Grand Jury
800 South Victoria Avenue

Ventura, CA 93009

(805) 477-1600

Fax: (805) 658-4523
grandjury.countyofventura.org

Response to Grand Jury Report Form

Report Title: @A@vﬂ%&# t*(: Y Zehod s
Report Date: A' Pedl [ Co, 2020

Response by:':r Alye) we Q“"/"d)"ef Title:.%( 1L F’E’\Q//éwec,‘b/

FINDINGS / CONCLUSIONS

e [ (we) agree with the Facts / Conclusions numbered:

e [ (we) disagree wholly or partially with the Facts / Conclusions numbered:

(Attach a statement specifying any portions of the Facts / Conclusions that are disputed;
including an explanation of the reasons.)

RECOMMENDATIONS

e Recommendations numbered A -0/ , ¢ 2., &%  have been implemented.
(Attach a summary describing the implemented actions and date completed.)

e Recommendations number have not yet been implemented, but will be
implemented in the future.
(Attach a time frame for the implementation.)

e Recommendations numbered - O"f require further analysis.

e Recommendations numbered 72 -0 g- will not be implemented because
they are not warranted or are not reasonable.

Date: 7/2‘4 )*ww Signedmw
A=

Number of pages attached:
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Landon, Carolyn

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jaki Gardner <MsGardner@ivytechcs.org>

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 6:31 PM

Boehmer, Richard; Landon, Carolyn

Donna Welch

Grand Jury Responses

Sent to IvyTech From MUSD.pdf; Grand Jury Top Sheet.pdf; Responses to 2019-20
Ventura Grand Jury Report - Oversite-1.pdf; Responses to 2019-20 Ventura Grand Jury
Report - Health Class-1.pdf

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Good Evening Ms. Landon and Mr. Boehmer~

Earlier today | was sent the attached letter the Grand Jury sent to Moorpark Unified School District, our chartering agency. | was a
little surprised as | sent our responses to the Victoria Ave address back in July.

I'm truly sorry I did not follow up to see if you had received the responses. | am attaching the two top sheets for each report as well
as our responses for each report. Please let me know if there is anything I've left out or need to further address.

Sincerely,

Jacqueline Gardner

Principal - IvyTech Charter School

(805) 222-5188



